
Delaware Department of Transportation
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

T201806202.01
Pavement & Rehabilitation, Kent II, (Micro Surfacing Replacement) 2018

Friday, September 28, 2018
Q # Question Answer

Thursday, September 27, 2018
7 Shouldn’t Special Provision 401699 be included with the RFP? 401699 spec will be added via addendum.

6

The material estimates in the plan document do not match the 
locations.  For example, page 18 of 31 shows location #4 with 
material estimate for location #6, page 21 shows location #5 with 
material estimate for location #7, and page 26 shows location #7 with 
material estimate for location #4.  Please revise the plans to show the 
correct material listings with corresponding locations.

This will be addressed via addendum.

Thursday, September 13, 2018

5

Can clarification be provided to what the paving section will be for 
the Guardrail Maintenance Strip which is described under Location 7, 
Note 15B?  What is the depth of the stone placement which is paid 
under 301002?  Is 2’-4” width from face of W-beam correct?

This will be addressed via addendum.

4 Are striping/signage plans available prior to the bid? This will be addressed via addendum.
Tuesday, September 11, 2018

3 Is the material for Item 401582 supposed to be a stone matrix asphalt 
rubber mix?  

This will be addressed via addendum.

2

Item 401021 appears to be a patching item as it correlates to the 
402000 item. Is 401021 a patching item? Would that be item 
401031?

Item 401021 shall be bid and paid as type B.C.B.C. bit. asphalt 
patching.

Yellow highlighting = previous questions 
answered in this posting:  Q3 through 6
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Q # Question Answer
Friday, August 24, 2018

1

Can you give me the specification on what kind of grass seed we have 
to use for this contract?                                                                           
36,253.00 SY  PERMANENT GRASS SEEDING, DRY GROUND

Reference Section 908 – Soil Stabilization Practices of the Standard 
Specifications. 
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